2017/18 - 01

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Thursday 9th May 2017 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT: In The Chair: Cllr C Waters,

Cllr B Holloway, Cllr K Houghton, Cllr C Vessey, Cllr P Devine.

IN ATTENDANCE : Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering – Clerk. Two members of the public present.

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1 .APOLOGIES: None.
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM None.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9th MARCH 2017.

Proposed by Cllr C Vessey, seconded by Cllr K Houghton, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9th MARCH 2017.

a) Overhanging tree branches at ASDA – This work has not been undertaken as yet. ASDA has also been made aware of a deep rut on the grass verge which requires attention.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment:

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – April/May	100418	355.96
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 7.84 stationery +photocopies –	6.40	
Travel - 18.00		
Total Expenses	100419	32.24
3. Inland Revenue – for April.	100420	6.20
4. Inland Revenue - for May	100421	6.40
5. Melior Community Academy – room hire	100422	10.00
6. Kyanite Consulting Ltd	100423	132.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton and unanimously agreed.

b) Income received: Precept - £3,500

To receive the Income and Expenditure to date and note any variations to budget – to be circulated with minutes.

c)To receive the Internal Auditors report and accounts for the year ended March 2017 and to approve the Governance Statements and Accounting Statements and authorise the chairman to sign the Annual Governance and Accounting Statements.

IT WAS RESOLVED to approve the Governance Statements and Accounting Statements , for the year ended March 2017 and authorise the chairman to sign these documents.

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- It was reported that the flytipping/ rubbish has been cleared – thanks to Cllr Waters and a resident

Flood protection measures are being instigated in the area – which is beneficial to all concerned. The Lincolnshire lakes development is commencing with the farm house having being demolished. The bus service – providing a service from Ashfield, via Parklands, via M&S and onto Skippingdale is still being considered and hopefully progress on this will be available at the July meeting.

The tour of Britain 2017 commences in North Lincolnshire this year and will bring revenue to the area. Cllr Oldfield provided a Police and Crime Commissioners information booklet for councillors to look at.

ii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting Subjects raised were the 7.5t weight limit through Gunness, retail park theft, speeding traffic into Burringham with the possibility of unmarked police cars patrolling the area or at least signs indicating that unmarked police cars might be in the area, match day parking and bollards.
- ii) Parish Bus Service update within Cllr Oldfield's report.
- iii) New matters: Ashfield and Parklands have been very successful in filling the coach sponsored by Ashby Parkland Parish Council for the trip to Skegnness. Raffle prizes are being sought.

8. PLANNING.

No planning applications received.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

VANL – training course diary

Rural Services Network – information

Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings.

N.L.C – weekly road works list.

Fields In Trust – information

Lincs Lotto Good Cause Event Launch – 23/5/17 – Baths hall – 6pm.

Winter Service Review – 21st June 2017 Normanby Hall (new date)

North Lincolnshire Council Licensing policy – business compliance and support

policy, taxi licensing policy and animal welfare charter review

Motor Neurone disease – a guide to councillors.

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

No matters requested.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 11th July 2017 at 6pm.